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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: JUNE 26, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment No. 2 to FY20 Agreement for Federal Transit Funds and to  
  add FY21 award to Federal Transit funds Section 5303 (CFDA 20.505)  
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Request:  Council authorization to authorize and direct Mayor to execute Amendment No. 2 
with Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for grant extension of FY20 Federal Transit Funds and to 
add FY21 award $48,400. Match amount of $12,100 is required.   
 
Purpose of Request:  On March 16, 2017 (Resolution 171-2017), Council authorized the 
acceptance Federal Transit funds Section 5303 of $48,400 for project KY-2017-002-02; 
PO30217442.    
 
On  March 17, 2020 (Resolution 129-2020), Council authorized Amendment No. 1 to accept the 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet increase in funds for FY2020 transit planning to $320,000 and 
execute Comprehensive Operation Aanalysis Agreement with Lextran.for planning and 
administration in accordance with Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for the Lexington-
Fayette area. 
 
Division of Planning request authorization to execute Amendment No. 2 with Kentucky 
Transportation Cabinet for grant extension of FY20 Federal Transit Funds and to add FY21 
award $48,400 for a new total of $416,800. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Federal funds in the amount of 
$48,400 has been awarded. The grant requires a 20% local match in the amount of  $12,100. 
Grant match has been budgeted for FY21. Total project cost is $416,800. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  FY2021 Budget Amendment is in process. 
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